

Personal Information

Erhan Yaşar

Turkish
13.07.1985
+90 533 494 0 400
erhanyasar.com.tr
mail@erhanyasar.com.tr
34096 Cerrahpaşa Istanbul, Turkey



Desired Position

Lead Designer & Developer / UX & Frontend Team Lead

Summary

After getting through Naval High School and Naval Academy respectively, I graduated as a Computer Engineer Navy Ensign. Whilst serving 6,5 years on various assignments as a Turkish Navy Officer, I joined many operations, trainings and exercises under command of UN & NATO. After starting Computational Art & Design Master in 2013, I resigned at the rank of Lieutenant Jr. Grade and since then, I'm designing UI/UX & developing frontend besides some backend stacks. I enjoy either design or development phases, starting from scratch like sketching by hand to create wireframes online and then converting them to online mockups before prototyping it with a pure HTML, CSS & Javascript as well as frontend's itself.

Work Experience

UX Engineer, Related Digital / Apr 2018 - Nov 2018

- Pioneering user experience dialectics as an engineer, designer & developer
- Working alongside 3 separate development teams for 3 different SaaS products: EuroMessage, Visilabs and Semanticum
- Merging 2 diff. products in a single sign-on app and researching UX of the new platform
- Summing up user feedbacks from clients and in-house users of RMC via calls & meetings
- Exploring user statistics and gaining insights from various analytics data

Senior Frontend Developer, Related Digital / Oct 2017 - Apr 2018

- Designing UI and Researching UX of Related Marketing Cloud (RMC)
- Development of RMC's Euro Message via Gulp, AngularJS, Angular UI (Bootstrap), SASS
- Administrating & Documenting Jira Cloud's bug/issue tracking workflow system, project/task/process management automation, and Euro Message's architectural frontend
- Mentoring interns as a Scrum Master of a 13 person-development team

Frontend Web Developer, Arete Consulting / Jun 2016 - Jun 2017

- Mobile engagement of SAP cloud system via Npm, Webpack, Browserify & Cordova
- Design & development of SAP web & mobile interface via solely Javascript & Bootstrap
- Design & development of on-demand web applications for clients via Node.js, AngularJS, Handlebars, Highcharts, etc.
- Administration and making relaunch of Arete.com.tr via Photoshop & PHP

UI/UX Designer & Frontend Developer, erhanyasar.com.tr / Feb 2014 - Jun 2016

- Design & development of Zetteknoloji.com by Dumankaya via Wordpress
- Design & development of an IOT system ZET KNX Server's interface via Ionic
- Design of Alkon Group's Zilli, Brioni, Frette, Stefano Ricci, etc's digital media via Illustrator

Work Experience

Turkish Naval Forces / Sep 2007 - Dec 2013

- North Task Group Command Headquarters Staff, **Mar 2013 - Dec 2013**
- TCG KEMALREİS (F-247) Anti-Submarine Warfare Officer, **Jul 2011 - Mar 2013**
 - Chief Security Officer, Troop Commander, Boarding Officer
- TCG YILDIRIM (F-243) Underwater Weapons Officer, **Jun 2008 - Jul 2011**
 - Secretary of Canteen, Protocol Officer, Sports & Education Officer
- Intern Officer, **Sep 2007 - Jun 2008**

Education and Training

Mimar Sinan Fine Arts University, 2013 - 2020

Master of Computational Art & Design

Naval Academy, 2003 - 2007

Bachelor of Computer Engineering & Bachelor of Navy Officer (Double major)

Skills and Competences

Turkish (Native)

English (IELTS 6.5 Overall - Academic), French (Intermediate)

- Digital Art via Data Visualisation tools Processing (Java & p5.js), d3.js
- VR (A-Frame), Framer (CoffeeScript)
- Prone to teamwork & leading up to 200+ people
- Multilingual operability within stressful & multicultural environment as UN / NATO Officer
- 5 yrs. sea service, 14+ yrs. Armed Forces experience
- A / A1 / A2 / B / B1 / D1 / F / M class driver's license
- Oceangoing Watchkeeping Officer / Yatch Captain & 2* CMAS diver
- Lost 50K \$ on FX markets and than won more than that
- Jailed 10 months related to coup attempt even I retired 6 yrs ago and still doing my best

Awards & Appreciations

- Turkish Naval Forces's best ship - frigate of 2010 with TCG YILDIRIM
- TCG YILDIRIM Commanding Officer's Appreciation at Feb 2010 & Nov 2010

Work Type & Salary Expectation

- Full-time (Remote available)
- Visa sponsorship required if relocation assistance offered on-site other than Turkey
- Net >= 2.500\$ considering benefits and the location which will be relocated

References

- Barış Gökberber, Co-Founder of Arete Consulting
- Salih Ofloğlu, Prof.Dr, Chief of Enformatics at Mimar Sinan Fine Arts University
- Murat Bilgin, Retired Marine Colonel, Turkish Naval Forces